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From: Bord

Sent: Tuesday 15 April 2025 15:32
To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: ABP-321396-24
Attachments: ABP-321396-24.pdf

From: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 15 April 2025 15:15

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP-321396-24

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Your Ref: ABP-321396-24 (Planning Authority Ref 2460213)
Planning Application: Construction of an Effluent Balancing and Resource Recovery Plant with all
associated site works.
WuXi Biologics Ireland Limited, Dundalk Science and Technology Park, in the townland of Haynestown,
Mullagharlin, Dundalk, Co. Louth, A91 X56F

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to your correspondence received 27+ March 2025 requesting comments from the Agency on the
planning appeal and Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) for the above referenced
development. In accordance with Section 87(1F) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended (hereafter referred to as
the EPA Act), the Agency makes the below observations.

WuXi Biologics Ireland Ltd., Mullagharlin, Dundalk, Louth was issued an Industrial Emissions (IE) Licence
(Register No: P1122-01) on 26t March 2021 for the below listed activity:

Main Class Activity Description (Regulated Activity) Name
(EPA Act Industry Sector)

5.16 Yes The production of pharmaceutical products Chemicals
including intermediates.

Please note that the licence application pertaining to this licence was accompanied by an EIAR. Details of
the licence application, EIAR, licence and any amendments made to the licence may be viewed on the
Agency’s website www.epa.ie. The licence may need to be reviewed or amended to accommodate the
changes proposed in the planning application.

It is noted that the planning application was accompanied by an EIAR. As part of its consideration of any
licence review application that may be received which addresses the changes proposed, the Agency shall
ensure that before the revised licence is granted, the licence application will be made subject to an
Environmental Impact Assessment as respects the matters that come within the functions of the Agency and
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in accordance with Section 83(2A) and Section 87(1G)(a) of the EPA Act. In addition, consultation on the
licence application and EIAR will be carried out in accordance with Section 87 (1B) to (1H) of the EP/ ct as
appropriate. Please also note that you will be requested to provide the documentation relatingt¢ e EIA
you have carried out to the Agency under Section 173A(4) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as
amended.

Should a licence review application be received by the Agency, all matters to do with emissions to the
environment from the activities proposed, the licence review application documentation and EIAR will be
considered and assessed by the Agency.

Where the Agency is of the opinion that the activities, as proposed, cannot be carried on, or cannot be
effectively regulated under a licence then the Agency cannot grant a licence for such an activity. Should the
Agency decide to grant a licence in respect of the activity, as proposed, it will incorporate conditions that
will ensure that appropriate National and EU standards are applied, and that Best Available Techniques (BAT)
will be used in the carrying on of the activities.

Finally, please note that in accordance with Section 87(1D)(d) of the EPA Act, the Agency cannot issue a

Proposed Determination on a licence application which addresses the development above until a planning
decision has been made.

For all further queries and correspondence relating to planning matters, please contact eiaplanning@epa.ie

Yours faithfully,
Marian Doyle

Water, Energy and Business Support Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

An Clar um Cheaduni Comhshaoil

Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Chomhshaoil

9 053-916 0600 (Switch)
P eiaplanning@epa.ie
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Date: 25 March 2025

Re: Construction of an Efflyent Balancing and Resource Recovery Plant with aj associated sjte works.
The development comprises of an Industria) Emissions Discharge license. An EIAR was submitteg
with the application
Dundalk Science ang Technology Park, in the townland of Haynestown, Mullagharlln, Dundalk, co.
Louth, A91 X56F

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I refer to the above-mentloned proposed development which is the Subject of g current Planning appeai
Submitted to An Bord Pleanala,

Accordingly, any observations Or response in relation to the Proposed development should be recerved
by An Bord Pleanala not later than 5,30 P-m. on the 22nqd April 2024,

Teil Tel (01) 858 8100
Glao Aitigi LoCall 1800 275 175

Facs Fax (01) 872 2684 64 Sraid Maollbhn‘de 64 Marlborough Street
Laithresn Gréassip, Website Www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.le D01 voo2 D01 voo2
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if you have any queries in relation to the matter, please contact

the undersigned officer of the Board.

Please quote the above—mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence of

Yours faithfully,

Pp D Megart?

James Sweenéy
Executive Officer
Direct Line:

EPAOS
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the Board.
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